
Sierra, Bryan 

From: 	 Corallo, Mark 
Sent: 	 Thursday, June 17, 2004 7:30 AM 
To: 	 Sierra, Bryan 
Subject: 	 Re: Passaro 

Original Message 	 
From: Sierra, Bryan ‹Bryan.Sierra@usdoj.gov > 
To: Corallo, Mark <Mark.Coralio@USDOJ.gov > 

Sent: Thu Jun 17 07:06:34 2004 
Subject: Re: Passaro 

 

Sent from my. BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

 

	

-----Original Message 	 
From: Corallo, Mark <Mark.Corallo@usdoj.gov > 
To: Nahmias, David <David.Nahmias@usdoj.gov ›; 
Sierra, Bryan <Bryan.Sierra@usdoj.gov >; Whitney, Frank <Frank.Whitney@usdoj.gov >i 
Candelmo, James <James.Candelmo@usdoj.gov ›; Higdon, Bobby <Dobby.Higdoneusdoj.gov > 
CC: Sabin, Barry (Barry.Sabin2@usdoj.gov ›; Rowan, Patrick <Patrick,Rowan@usdoj.gov >; Wray, 
Chris <Chris.Wray@usdoj.gov > 
Sent: Wed Jun 16 18:26:58 2004 
Subject: RE: Passaro 

	Original Message 	 
From: Nahmias, David 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2004 6:06 PM 
To: Corallo, Mark; Whitney, Frank; Candelmo, James; Higdon, Bobby; 

C) 	Sierra, Bryan 
Cc: Sabin, Barry; Rowan, Patrick; Wray, Chris 
Subject: RE: Passaro 

	Original Message 	 
From: Whitney, Frank 
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2004 5:49 PM 

Nahmias, David; Candelmo, James; Higdon, Bobby 
Cc: Sabin, Barry; Rowan, Patrick; Wray, Chris 
Subject: Re: Passaro 
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